

HASSOCKS PARISH COUNCIL

A meeting of the Parish Council will be held on **Tuesday, 11 June 2013, at 7.30 pm** in the Council Chamber, in the Parish Centre, Adastra Park, Hassocks. Members of the public are welcome to attend.

AGENDA

- 1) To Accept Apologies for Absence
- 2) To receive Declarations of Interest regarding any matters on the agenda

*The meeting will be adjourned for fifteen minutes to allow for the public to make representations, answer questions or give evidence **in respect of any item of business included in the agenda**, in accordance with Standing Orders.*

- 3) To accept the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 14 May 2013 (previously circulated)
- 4) To accept the following Minutes and Reports:
 - a) Police Report.
 - b) District Councillors' Report
 - c) County Councillor's Report
 - d) Planning Committee Meetings 7 and 28 May 2013
 - e) Environment Committee Meeting 20 May 2013. To consider the recommendations of the Parking Working Group :
 - f) 1. To approach MSDC asking for a review of car parking arrangements in the Orion car park
 - g) 2. To approach MSDC asking for a review of car parking arrangements in the Dale Avenue car park
 - h) 3. To approach MSDC and Affinity Sutton to convert the site adjacent to the Pauline Thaw centre to long term parking.
 - i) 4. To approach WSCC to discuss provision of additional short term parking at the south end of Woodsland Road and Chancellors Park and the north end of Downsvie Road.,
 - j) 5. To approach Network Rail for quick improvements to increase parking capacity at Hassocks Station.
 - k) 6. To approach Network Rail/Meteor/MSDC for significant increased parking capacity at hassocks station
 - l) 7. To approach WSCC to request improvement to the Grand Avenue/Keymer Road Junction, including provision of a mini roundabout, adjustments to pavement width to improve traffic flow and possible widening of southern section of Grand Avenue to allow two narrow lanes and parking.
 - m) 8. To consult WSCC on possible passing places in residential roads, and submit a separate report to council.
 - n) 9. To ask WSCC to liaise with the Parking Working Group to review issues in high response roads, and to draw up an action plans with recommendations to council
 - o) 10. To consult MSDC and Hurstpierpoint and Sayers Common Parish Council on the costs of a dedicated Parking Attendant for Hurstpierpoint and Hassocks, and for the Parish Councils to specify the level of enforcement required
 - p) 11. To carry out a consultation exercise involving adjacent parishes, SDNP, WSCC and ESCC to explore whether a regular east-west bus route is feasible.
 - q) Grounds Committee Meeting 29 May 2013.
 - r) Neighbourhood Plan Working Group Meeting 16 May 2013
 - s) Rail Matters (oral report, Leslie Campbell, Chris Bere)
- h) Report from councillors on meetings of outside bodies where the council is represented
- 5) Chairman's Remarks
- 6) Clerk's Report
- 7) To approve the Financial Report and authorise the list of cheques for May 2013
- 8) To approve the appointment of Steven Ecroyd as a member of the Grounds Committee and the Neighbourhood Plan Working Group
- 9) Beacon Centre Feedback (oral report, Ian Weir)
- 10) Correspondence:

Clerk

Parish Clerk: Miss L Baker, Parish Centre, Adastra Park, Keymer Road, Hassocks, BN6 8QHTel: 01273 842714 Fax 01273 843836 email hassockspc@btconnect.com

